
From: Bickford, Greg
To: Gunderson, Beth
Subject: FW: Mercedes Zoning
Date: Monday, August 14, 2017 2:38:33 PM
Attachments: 117080210082201947.png

 
 

From: Tullis, Barrett P. [mailto:BTullis@KMKLAW.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 02, 2017 10:08 AM
To: Holbert, Harry <hholbert@sycamoretownship.org>; Bickford, Greg
<gbickford@sycamoretownship.org>
Subject: Mercedes Zoning
 
Greg & Harry,

As I believe you have heard, our client has elected to terminate its plans to construct the new
Mercedes dealership at the Montgomery Road site adjoining the FBI and Hampton Inn Hotel.
Steve informed Tom of this earlier this week. Please remove us from the agenda for tomorrow
night's trustees' meeting. 

Thanks for your efforts throughout the process. We're all disappointed this won't move
forward. I am out of town through the end of the week but happy to get on a call early next
week if you would like to discuss in anymore detail.

Best,

Bear

Barrett P. Tullis
Partner
Keating Muething & Klekamp PLL
One East 4th Street
Suite 1400
Cincinnati, OH 45202
Tel: (513) 562-1445
Fax: (513) 579-6457
Email: BTullis@KMKLAW.com
Website: www.kmklaw.com
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intended only for the addressee named above.  If you receive this e-mail in error, please do not read,
copy or disseminate it in any manner.  If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
distribution or use of the contents of this information is prohibited.  Please reply to the message
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from your computer system.  Your assistance in correcting this error is appreciated.


